
 

 

 

December 9, 2022 

 

 

Mr. Obioha Ogbonna 

President, Associated Students, Inc. (ASI) 

California State University, Dominguez Hills 

1000 E. Victoria St, LSU 231 

Carson, CA 90747 

 

 

Dear Obioha,  

 

Based upon alternate consultation conducted by ASI with CSUDH students on potential 

modifications to current ASI fee designations approved via student referendum more than 20 years 

ago and subsequent discussions with Deborah Wallace, Vice President for Administration and 

Finance, I approve the following changes to the ASI student fee designations effective FY 2023/24: 

 

1. The addition of the consumer price index (CPI) to be applied to the ASI fee every two years 

beginning fiscal year 2023/24 and thereafter.   

 

2. The allocation to the athletics scholarships will move from an existing $29.00 per student 

allocation to a fixed annual allocation to athletic scholarships of $400,000.    

 

I appreciate ASI continuing to maintain a balanced budget and encourage ASI to continue to 

collaborate with Vice Presidents Wallace and Franklin to further enhance ASI’s financial 

effectiveness and advance recommendations on how ASI can further collaborate on programs and 

activities that support California State University, Dominguez Hills’ students.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Thomas A. Parham, Ph.D. 

President 

 

 

CC: Michael E. Spagna, Ph.D., Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs 

 William Franklin, Ph.D., Vice President, Student Affairs 

 Deborah Wallace, Vice President & CFO, Administration and Finance 

 Susan Sanders, Deputy Chief of Staff 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

James L. Welch Hall (WH) 450 

PHONE: (310) 243-3301 

FAX: (310) 243-3858 

 

 

 


